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22 December 2019

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Request for Class 2 Permissive Change
FCC ID: EWQ500GR

Dear Sir/Madam:

Itron herby requests a Class 2 Permissive Change for an Automatic
Meter Reading endpoint module for utility gas meters, FCC ID:
EWQ500GR. This change is to add two new modulations/data rates:
GFSK/25kpbs and GFSK/50kbps. All emissions and related
specifications were evaluated with the change and remain
compliant. See reports included with this filing.

Sincerely,
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Jay R. Holcomb
R&D Spectrum Regulatory
jay.holcomb@itron.com

Itron, Inc.

Enclosure: other exhibits
cc: n/a
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